
The Tentative Agenda was posted on the website of the MHB prior to 24 hours before the 1 
meeting of the Executive Committee and has also been posted on the website of the City of 
St. Louis, MO. Agenda items may be withdrawn or modified before or during the public 
meeting at the discretion of the Board. 

 

 
 

* * * M E E T I N G N O T I C E * * * 

TO: Trustees & Other Interested Persons 
 

FROM: Cassandra Kaufman, Executive Director 
 

DATE: October 10, 2025 

SUBJECT: MHB Ad Hoc Strategic Planning Committee Meeting, Tuesday, October 
14, 2025, at 2:00 PM via Zoom: 

 
https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/6333892604?pwd=eG9aKytIOUhzLzBiRXBPY2c0SEJFQT09&omn=87260537107 

Meeting ID: 633 389 2604/Passcode: 198532/Dial +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 
 

CITY OF ST. LOUIS MENTAL HEALTH BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ 
AD HOC STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

October 14, 2025 
 
 

1. Welcome 
 

2. Review Draft October 18 Strategic Planning Retreat Agenda 
 

3. Retreat Planning Discussion 
 

4. Adjourn 

https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/6333892604?pwd=eG9aKytIOUhzLzBiRXBPY2c0SEJFQT09&omn=87260537107
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